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Administrative Secretary
HENRY MONSKY, Omaha
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Dr. Abba Hillel Silver
The Temple

Ansel Roed

Cleveland, Ohio

Dear Dr. Silver:

I have learned today that the Emergency Council is sponsoring a large
rally in Madison Square Garden in New York March 21st. I am wondering
whether it would not be wise for the Conference to participate in some
way. I have had two comments today to the effect that such a meeting
might well have been sponsored by the Conference itself and I feel that
I should let you know that there is growing criticism to the effect that
the Conference is not active enough in any of the fields in which it is
interested and that opportunities for activity have been repeatedly
lost. Some of this oriticism oomes from non-Zionists end some of it
from Zionists.

You will recall that we polled the members of the Interim Committee in
early February on the advisaebility of a mass registration of American
Jewry on the commorwealth issue. The vote was overwhelmingly in the
affirmative. We have never communicated to the Interim Committee the
result of the poll or the decision flowing from that resulte.

I would like to call your attention to the fact that the Interim
Committee of the Conference will meet on March 21lst in New York, the
very day on which the Madison Square Gerden mass meeting is being
held. This coincidence of meetings will certainly raise the issue of
the place of the Conference in the whole program. One Zionist who
called me today suggested that the Madison Square Garden mass meeting
should be sponsored by the Conference, that the Interim Committee
could attend such & conference in e body, that at the meeting of the
Interim Comnmittee during the day, the Cormittee could determine
formally on the petition, that the petition could be printed in the
meantime and that oirculetion ocould be launched at the mass meeting.

You will recall at the last meeting of the Interim Committee there was
a long discussion on the reletionship between the Conference and the
World Jewish Congress with respect to the War Emergency Conference

that is being convened by the World Jewish Congress. The same question
is developing with respect to the Conference and Zionist activity. I
know that it is in the minds of a number of people a&nd I feel that you
should be informed of this point of view.




Dre. Ae He Silver

In view of this situation, it might be well to have a meetirg of the
Palestine Commission in advence of the Interim Cammittee meeting so
that the whole question can be cenvassed.

The issue is also coming to a head at a meeting of the Administrative
Committee Tuesday night.

Very sincerely yours,
I. Le Kenen
Public Relations Director




AMERICAN ZIONIST EMERGENCY COUNCIL
342 MADISON AVENUE, NEW YORK 17, N. Y.

UNITED STATES SENATE
CONFERENCE OF THE MAJORITY

April 1, 1944

Dr. Abba Hillel Silver

American Zionist Emergency Council
P42 Madison Avenue

New York 17, K. Y.

Dear Dr. Silver!
Let met thank you for your
Madison Square Gerden.

Imttowthatlhnnn

more olequntb than rou did o«

resolution
proper way

With all goc




AMERICAN ZIONIST EMERGENCY COUNCIL
342 MADISON AVENUE, NEW YORK 17, N. Y

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON

lI\Jt X'b‘ply refer to Apr‘ll 10' 1944

My dear Rabbi §Silver:

I am writing to acknowledge the reces
letter which you and Rgbbi Wise sent 36
March 27, 1944, enclosing a copy of £

same
connection due

note in the resolu=

tion

fient ™
the closest attent to those
Palestine vith whiclf they may be

Since

Abba Hillel pijver,
merican Zioyg Energency Council
i on Avenue,

ot York 17, New York

ER 4/12/44






